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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen

Cc: Admin A; Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLE6711Z (OI : CTI - 

SNM19D202109) AND SJP7911Y (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI19008724/Uhb3) on 

08.05.2019 / our ref: SNM19D202109

Attachments: LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.pdf; LKK INSPECTION 

PHOTOS.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; LKK AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS.pdf; TP 

LOD.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf

CTI REF – SNM19D202109 

LKK REF – CC6/CTI19008724/Uhb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJP 7911Y (OI) AND SLE 6711Z (TP) ON 08/05/2019 

 

We refer to the above matter.  

 

It was reported that Insured vehicle had rear-ended the TP vehicle. 

 

A letter was sent out to the Insured to notify TP claim and NCD issues. No feedback received till date. 

 

As such, in view of MCF and BOLA 27, liability may not be to our Insured’s favour and we have to settle the claim 

from the TP vehicle and the damages sustained to TP vehicle were consistent to the nature of the accident.  

 

Summary to offer to repairer FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD is as follows: 

 

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER 

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $  25,925.56 $   8,132.00 

Loss of Rental ($100 x 6 days) $        600.00 $      600.00 

TOTAL $  26,525.56 $  8,732.00  

 

TP VEHICLE DETAILS: 

MARKET VALUE : $ 65,000.00 (est) 

LTA REBATE         : $ 37,532.00 (est) 

NETT VALUE        : $ 27,468.00 (est) 

 

Breakdown of days is as follows: 

 

Recommended Days   7 days 

TOTAL CLAIMED DAYS   6 days 

 

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 

 

For your approval and/or further instructions please. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 4:35 PM 

To: Chong Boon Sen 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLE6711Z (OI : CTI - SNM19D202109) AND SJP7911Y (TP : LKK REF 

- CC6/CTI19008724/Uhb3) on 08.05.2019 / our ref: SNM19D202109 

 

 WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Enclosed for your perusal are the following:  

 

-          Estimated cost of repair 

-          Preliminary advice 

  

We are currently preparing report for mandate approval. 

  

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
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From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May, 2019 9:40 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLE6711Z (OI : CTI - TBA) AND SJP7911Y (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/CTI19008724/Ujb3) on 08.05.2019 / our ref: SNM19D202109 

 

Dear Shu Pei, 

  

Insured report and our reference. 

  

Think the OI CTI car plate is wrong. 

  

Pls refer to attached report. 

  

Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Executive 
Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896171  |   M: (65) XXXX XXXX   |   F: (65) 6222 1033 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 3 Anson 

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896171  |   M: (65) XXXX XXXX   |   F: (65) 6222 1033 
   
  

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 5:36 PM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A 

<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLE6711Z (OI : CTI - TBA) AND SJP7911Y (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/CTI19008724/Ujb3) on 08.05.2019 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We have inspected TP vehicle SLE 6711Z at M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed 

for a direct settlement.  

  

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

-              TP’s GIA report 

  

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet. 

  

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

  

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409. 

  

Thank you. 

  
  

Best Regards, 
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Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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